2nd Public Hearing- 2018-2019 Budget- no one spoke

Minutes of Regular Meeting June 7, 2018

Determination of Quorum

A quorum was determined with the presence of Mayor Kevin Barbee, Commissioners Larry Sides, Jerry Williams, James Griffin and Rick Williams.

James Griffin made a motion to excuse Greg Lucas. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Call to Order

Mayor Kevin Barbee called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm.

Approval of Agenda

Larry Sides made a motion to accept the agenda as written. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes

Rick Williams made a motion to accept the minutes from May 3, 2018 as written. All were in favor. Motion carried.

<u>Approval of Bills</u> James Griffin made a motion to pay the bills. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Public Comment:

H.B. Morgan- Oak Grove Rd in Stanfield. I am speaking against alcohol in Stanfield. I would like to see the town support churches.

Public Comment session closed.

Rev. Clint Lewey- Pastor from Friendship Baptist Church- some of his church members are here along with some from Coyle Baptist Church- he wants it to be known he is upset about alcohol in Stanfield, and recently with the gambling issues that has recently occurred. We are here because we need the blessings upon our town, lives, our children, our schools. He would like to see the leadership in Stanfield to make decisions to get alcohol out of Stanfield. If the leadership don't stop this, it will affect the future of our children. If we want God in our town and in Stanly County, our leadership needs to put a stop to this. At this time he prayed.

Finance

The fiscal status report was available. The budget is on target.

James Griffin made a motion to accept the 2018-2019 Budget. All were in favor. Motion carried. (see attached).

Public Safety-

Police Report was handed out and went over. James Griffin, Bridgette Helms and Corie Faggart has been working on a police policy on marking the police cars. There was some discussion on this subject.

James Griffin made a motion to adopt the new marking of police car policy. All were in favor. Motion carried. (See attached).

Streets

We received the Keep Stanly Beautiful Grant, and flower planters and nice plants have been purchased and place along the sidewalks on West Stanly Street. They are beautiful.

Parks & Recreation

June 16, 2018 will be an Outdoor Market here at the Log Barn Park, we have 35 vendors on the list, and looking forward to having a community event.

Water & Sewer

Nothing at this time.

Planning & Zoning

Officer Chris McDaniel was recognized with getting his Code Enforcement Officer certification. He also was recognized for the Jeff Shelton award, and received a recognition from Stanly Community College.

<u>Mayor</u>

Larry Sides made a motion to give Mayor Kevin Barbee the authority to enter into an agreement with the Stanly County Board of Education in regard to leasing the property at Stanfield School to help maintain, fix up the school ballfield on Love Chapel Rd. All were in favor. Motion carried.

A benefit of having Stanly County YMCA at this end of the county would benefit the sports side at the western end of the county.

Larry Sides had concern with the work load of the maintenance men, if taking on the school ballfield would have extra work. This will be monitored and make adjustments as needed.

Rick Williams made a motion to hold a public hearing to have authority to designate town personal property as surplus. All were in favor. Motion carried.

The next meeting will be June 28, 2018 which will be for the July meeting.

Stanfield will host the Liaison meeting July 31, 2018

New Business in town is on West Stanly Street, Trinity Massage Therapy – Christine Bisbee.

Larry Sides made a motion to adjourn at 7:50 pm. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Mayor

Date

Town Clerk

Date

Summary Page: 06-07-18

James Griffin made a motion to excuse Greg Lucas. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Larry Sides made a motion to accept the agenda as written. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Rick Williams made a motion to accept the minutes from May 3, 2018 as written. All were in favor. Motion carried.

James Griffin made a motion to pay the bills. All were in favor. Motion carried.

James Griffin made a motion to accept the 2018-2019 Budget. All were in favor. Motion carried. (see attached).

James Griffin made a motion to adopt the new marking of police car policy. All were in favor. Motion carried. (See attached).

Larry Sides made a motion to give Mayor Kevin Barbee the authority to enter into an agreement with the Stanly County Board of Education in regard to leasing the property at Stanfield School to help maintain, fix up the school ballfield on Love Chapel Rd. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Rick Williams made a motion to hold a public hearing to have authority to designate town personal property as surplus. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Larry Sides made a motion to adjourn at 7:50 pm. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Mayor

Date

Town Clerk

Date